Textilelmage CREDIT CARD
theflag & banner experts for over 35 years AUTH ORIZATI 0 N

Please return via fax to 604-736-6439
or email || -t o textilcimage.ca

Client: Jane Shin MLA
Order Number: 84936
Order Date: May 29, 2015

21

Deposit Amount — 50°/Kj868 .00 ; \) t u\)

Value of the Order (before taxes & shlpplng) $1,736.00

14 l\)L

Deposit Amounts: 50% for
100% for Orders < $500 00 or for orders to be completed within 5 business days.

E , Bl

The Client (as indicated above) authorizes Textile Image Inc. to charge the Deposit Amount (as

indicated above) to the following credit card:
MasterCard___\ ./
Credit Card Number:

Security Code (3 digit): _-_ Expiry Date:

Cardholder Name: (jm \j g L; N

Signature of Cardholder:-

The Client understands that Textile Image Inc. requires a 50% deposit before the above order
can be put into production. Upon completion of the order, the balance owing (including taxes
and shipping, if applicable) will be charged to the same credit card number, unless alternate
arrangements are indicated below. The order cannot be released to the client until the balance
owing has been paid.

Credit Card Type: Visa

Alternate payment arrangements (if applicable):

ﬂ \z, W 207)

Customer’s Signature Date Signe

1615 Powell St. Vancouver BC V5L 1H5 t: 604.736.8161 tf: 800.663.8681 f: 604.736.6439 accounting@textileimage.ca




shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kzung
Subject:

FW: Actual receipt

From: Shin, Jane Jae Kyung
Sent: May 31, 2015 9:39 P\
To:

Subject: Actual receipt

o &V
N

AWM 1 1-OfA D032 C |
3oy A803 1-984-203 e
sy St 9 (st 55)

AN el S  1688-1300
dae) argl U "l"égf A1) 2 8 O] (ARSI -
w2l (0~ 18AL) 4 &2 21 (03 1A} @ Rl Canada & Korea Relationship

A AND 71676 o -
::3 :t S ﬁ? ; }!(; :5"(;6"01 B = o Ll 50th Anniversary and FTA Books

P ———
. B e e T




.@ Textilelmage

Textile Image Inc.
1615 Powell Street Vancouver . BC V5L 1H5
Tel: 604.736.8161 Fax: 604.736.6439
Accounting: accounting@textileimage.ca www.textileimage.ca
Enquiries: vancouver@flagshop.com www.flagshop.com
The Flag Shop & Echotex are brands of Textile Image Inc.

Order Confirmation

This Is not an invoice.
Page 1
Order Number: 84936

Order Date: May 29, 2015
Expected Due Date: June 19, 2015

(B|  Jane Shin MLA g | Jane Shin MLA
1 3 - 8699 10th Avenue H | 3-8699 10th Avenue
L Burnaby, BC | Burnaby, BC
L V3N 289 P V3N 289
T T
(o] (e]
] Tel (604) 660-5058 Al
jane.shin.mla@leg.bc.ca Tel (604) 660-5058
Cust. No. Sales Representative Ship Via Purchase Order # Terms |
e s | Novex 50% DEP, BALANCE COD
Qty Qty Qty - Unit Extended
Order Ship B/O ltem Code Description Unit Price Price
3,000 3,000 0 96/STI-009-PA Custom Printed MLA Paper Flags ea 0.56 1,680.00
3 3 0 10/LAS-- Copy Change (4 different designs) ea 28.00 84.00
Size: 4" x 6" (inches) '
Material: 70 Ib. 100% recycled paper
Double Sided,
1,000 units: Jane Shin photo on one side,
BC flag on the other side
1,000 units: Jane Shin photo on one side,

Canada flag on the other side

500 units: Raj Chouhan photo on one side,

BC flag on the other side

500 units: Raj Chouhan photo on one side,

Canada flag on the other side
Stapled to a 9.5" white paper stick

Repeat artwork from Order 80948, April 2014

oot
MY
{3

Jane Shin flags will be shipped to her office and
Raj Chouhan flags will be shipped to his office at

5234 Rumble Street,
Burnaby, BC V5J 2B6
Shipments are $15 each

50% Deposit Required: $868.00

?{\K\\S‘“\‘\\ \ \Y

| \\ '
COMMENTS: For custom printing, due qale will be reconfirmed once lh_e order is put into production. Subtotal 1,764.00
Shipping charges, if applicable, will be added to the final invoice. Shippin g 30.00
GST 89.70
. PST 3.48
oroereD sY: [INEGN 12
Total $2,007.18
astivsT

Customer's Signature

By signing this Order Confirmation,

e customer agrees to our Terms & Conditions.

The Terms & Conditions are available on-line at www.flagshop.com/vancouver.



cdanyluk
Rectangle


6/11/2015 Staples.ca® | Printable Order Summary

mmmwpaﬂ

Thank You for Your Order

For complete details, including estimated tax and shipping information, keep an eye out for an email from Staples at jane.shinmla@leg.bc.ca with your complete order details. For
items being picked up, please don'tgo lo the slore yet. We'll send you an email when it's ready for pick up,

Ifyou have any questions aboul your order, please visit our Help Cenlre.

You'll also find complete details of this order in the Order Status seclion of My Accounton

QOrder number 1:
Order date: June 11,2015 Staples.ca®,
'
3
Deliver to: _ 8699 Tenth Ave, Unit 3, Bumaby, BC VaN2S9 ) .
Expected Delivery :1 Business Day
Item No. ltem Name Item Price Qty Coupons & Rewards Subtotal
491554 Werther's Original Candy, 1 kg $9.94 Bag 12,0 $0,00 Price:
: $119.28
Billing Address : Subtotal: $119.28
_ Coupons: $0.00
Jane Shin MLA Ofiice Estimated GST (or HST): $5.96
8699 Tenth Ave Shipping: Free
Unit3 Total: $125.24
Burmaby, BC, V3N259 Remaining Balance: $125.24
(604) 660-5058 Remaining Balance will be applied lo following:

Visa Credit Card ending in [

If you have any questions or concems about your order, pleasa call 1-877-360-8500 or email bd.website@arders.slaples.com

Important i e i pons and sales tax can be found at: coupons and sales tax
The tax shown is estimated. Your Order Confirmation Email will include shipment detalls, preduct avalabiity and estimated tax.
ant inf 1l ing retum palicy can be found at: retum policy.

P

This Wab site Is intended only for use by Canadian residents. See Inlemational Sites. See our delivery policy for full details. Copyright 2015, Staples Canada Inc., All Rights
Reserved,
Site Map | Privacy Policy | AdChoices

https:/hww.staples.ca/office/supplies/orderconfprnt?catalogld=20051&orderld=2579625468&langld= 18&storeld=20001 1M
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EIGHBOURHOOD(/HOUSE
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Invoice:

Date: July 1, 2015

To: MP
MLA Raj Chouhan,
MLA Jane Shin and

MLA Kathy Corrigan
This invoice is shared by VP | ]l VLA Raj Chouhan,
MLA Jane Shin and MLA Kathy Corrigan for $50 each.

Each office will contribute $50 for BNH for a total of $200.
Please send cheques directly to:

Py / Burnaby Neighbourhood House
(- O&’L\ #100-4460 Beresford Street
o BT

Burnaby, B.C. V5H 0B8
K0 T,
- - - 7
$200

Amount

\

RN ’ L\L
For: Leadership support @ Community Event ¢ M
A {
Details: Face Painting &?,/\p,é@\ Dw?

“MP _MLA Raj Chouhan, MLA Jane Shin and MLA Kathy Corrigan” for $50 each. Or say that “this
invoice is shared by MP_MLA Raj Chouhan, MLA Jane Shin and MLA Kathy Corrigan for 350 each”
if you can. Each of our 4 offices will bring a cheque of $50 for BNH for a total of 3200.

35




Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kxung

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

INVOICE

Date: June 24%™ 2015

Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

June 24, 2015 3:21 PM

Chouhan.MLA, Raj; Ralston.MLA, Bruce; Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung; Robinson.MLA,
Selina; Darcy.MLA, Judy; Heyman.MLA, George; Corrigan.MLA, Kathy; Bains.MLA, Harry;
Hammell. MLA, Sue

Invoice - Booths for the 14th Annual Korean Festival on August 8

Booths invoice.pdf

From: Jane Shin, MLA (Burnaby-Lougheed)

Invoice No: 062415

Re: Booths for the 14" Annual Korean Festival on August 8 (see attached invoice for a total of $2,000)

Billing Amount:

Office

Amount

Jane Shin, MLA

$625

Harry Bains, MLA

$125

Judy Darcy, MLA

$125

Kathy Corrigan, MLA

Bruce Ralston, MLA

$125 - P";I;’\_. Rl s = 'P'Y Ph f
$125

Raj Chouhan, MLA

$125

Selina Robinson, MLA

$125

George Heyman, MLA

$125

Sue Hammell, MLA

$125

$125

MP
MP

$125

I P

$125

Grand total

$2,000

Please issue a cheque for the amount of $125 to Constituency Office Burnaby-Lougheed. Our mailing address is 3 —
8699 10" Avenue, Burnaby, BC V3N 259

FYI =*MPs are billed separately.

Thanks for your attention.
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aprit 25, 2015 @ N

Bonsor Banquet Hall, 6550 Bonsor Avenue, Burnaby, BC V5H 3G4

TICKET RESERVATION FORM

CONTACT DETAILS '
ContactPelson......\.j&)/w, E{{A’\A,M)\‘é] ................... Date:'%f />/2015

Address: ?5"' (Hﬁ TR A < £ U

City:........ EM'\QD? ...... { 4 | Prov: BC J Postal Code..........
Business Phone:........ 6.6p.m 5.1 i A a
Mobile:...couiiiiiiiiiiii g,
Email:......... AL o JalE (.{L.f. b ca

TICKETS

GENERAL Gl;;@ $30.00 eacQ Tables @ $180.00 each

VIP Tickets @ Q $100.00 each Tables @ $500.00 each

GUEST OF HONOUR By Donation

TOTAL Tickets....... / ............ Tables.....c.cocovvvinininns

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $;D/ .....................................

PAYMENT DETAILS — Please check your payment option.

@/éIEQUE AMOUNTENCLOSED ... A

(0 INTERAC E-TRANSFER ~ AMOUNT TRANSFERED N SO

U,_"LL( Ofe
et

For Interac e-Transfer, Please Email detail to our treasurer_ﬁ}slcbc.ca or admin(@slcbe.ca

Tickets will be delivered once the reservation form and payment has been received in full.
I e . - -

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact

c/o 104-7434 Kingsway, Burnaby, BC, V3N 3B7, Canada | Phone: 778-858-9426| Email: admin@slcbc.ca] www.slcbe.ca {ﬁi}
»
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¢ INVOICE 12 Jane Shin ML... []

OF FIREFIGHTERS | 1v/y 1

CHARITABLE SOCIETY

Working together for a safer Community! ,\3
o
#205 - 6515 Bonsor Ave, INVOICE # 12 a0
Burnaby, B.C., VGH3ES DATE: 4/8/15 g
Phone 1-604-434-1717 Fax 1-804-434-1551 Y { Bt [0
Blll To :Jane Shin, MLA Burnaby-Lougheed Ship To:
Name
:3-8699 10" Ave
Burnaby BC V3N 25¢
604-660-5058 N \
ot
. ./\ N )
At
Comments or Special Instructions: 93’\/ O %\“/
¥l
PN
— ) ) (ROJ/) J 4,()) Vo
SALESPERSON|P.0. NUMBER]SHIP DATE[SHIP VIA|F.0.B. POINT|  TERMS '\\\3\,«/3 - «\c}\
Due on receipt Nuﬁf{’ AL
5t
QUANTITY| DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT]
~ A[2015 Ticket to tha BFF L323 Charitable Firefighters [$450.00 $450:00- | Sy
ol Ball

SUBTOTAL _ [$450,00—| 2D
SALES TAX
SHIPPING & HANDLING
TOTAL DUE  |3450.00 | 2V
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The fair-trade ticketing company.

View site in English, Espafiol, or Frangais

Sign Me Up! | Logn

Find An Event

Order confirmation

Greate Your Event

Help Searchevents...

Brag!

Your order is complele! Please review your order delails. If any of the information is incorrect, you may correct it using the links
below. Your order is refundable for a minimum of twelve hours from fime of purchase or until sales end, whichever Is first. The

refund window may extend beyond that time at the discretion of the event producer.

A portion of our service fee goes back to your community, As such, we are always on the lookout for non-profits and charities to

Delivery

receive our donations, If you would like to suggesl a group, please let us know!

Ifyou have any questions about your order, please contact us at Support@BrownPaperTickets.com. As always, any feedback

is appreciated!

Order status

confirmation Number: [ ENEGzczNcN

Order Date: Apr17,2015 10:00 AM
Status: Held at will-call
Event Date Price
Youth In Action - Celebrate Canada's Top Environmentalists Friends of The Starfish
Under 25 may 10, 201 52572 O
| SRR SONGES 34 S L AR 2y ERBAS NESS

Qty Delivery

Billing information

Purchaser Total paid

CA$157.24

Vancouver, BC
Canada

| janeshin.mla@legbe.ca
604-660-5058

Re-send Email Receipt
Change Email Address
Cancel this Order

Card number

n:ﬁnnn--

Card type

Visa

Wili-Call

To gain admission, you will need to
provide your photo ID at the paint of
entry. The name under which your order
is held must match the name on your ID,

2 Will-Call

Expiration 3

Order details

Ticket Number:

Event:
Event Date:
Location:

Admission Level:
Delivery Method:
Wil-Call Name:

Ticket Number:

Event:
Event Date:
Location:

Admission Level:
Delivery Method:
Will-Call Name:

#47209633
Youth In Action - Celebrate Canada's Top Environmentalists Under 25
May 19,2015 6:30 PM - May 19, 2015 [ Il

Science World

14565 Quebec Sireet
Vancouver, BC
Canada

Friends of The Starfish

Will-Call
Jane Shin Change Name

#47209634
Youth In Actlon - Celebrate Canada's Top Environmentalists Under 25
May 19,2015 6:30 PM - May 19,2015 9:00 PM

Sclence World
1455 Quebec Street
Vancouver, BC
Canada

Friends of The Starfish
Will-Call
Jane Shin Change Name

Contact us

Ticket Buyers

Join the mailing list

Connect with us




__“CHARLFORD
HOUSE

SOCIETY FOR WOMEN

INAUGURAL GOLF TOURNAMENT

Wednesday, June 10, 2015 | Riverway Golf Course | 9001 Bill Fox Way, Burnaby, BC

HOLE-IN-ONE PRIZE:
REGISTRATION |\ \ew carl

Golf Registration (Texas Scramble) - $175.00 per player Includes a light lunch, buffet dinner, awards ceremony
Golf Cart not included in price. To reserve, please contact Riverwav Pro Shop directly at 604-280-4653.

.‘u‘

Player 1: : ) . .k

Player 2:

Player 3:

Player 4:

Dinner Only - $65.00 per person o : ‘
Name(s): . \7&4’\1 é/u\/\ - ﬁ{ L /4 ( {Q/M\Mié‘? - é&j/éaed)
Billing Information

Name 7/&/& Sj(/‘ /\# k‘ L /(

Company lZ/{ /f“/\ﬁj"q L LM(?AJZLO(

Address 3 % 1 3 _— I_D {L\

City/Province/Postcode g/ll/f‘;’\ék AV(I ’ )
Phone éﬂ)‘( GAUSOS&)Fax Email :][L}ﬂ gz(/?/\ ML/; 6‘) (QS ’ /.)C . Cé’\

Amount
Golf: __pgolfersx$175.00 = $__ . 3( v
Dinner Only: _(_x $65.00 =$ ()\(\/ i 3
('_]/EM Y4
W

Paid by l/f\ﬂz y A
Cheque (Enclosed) _ y/ Visa Mastercard \Q

Cardholder Name

Card #

Security Code Expiry Date

Signature

Fax your Registration to 604-420-4626; email [}l charifordhouse.ca; contact || RN

Or mail to: Charlford House Society for Women, PO BOX #44077, Burnaby, BC, V5B 4Y2




Ticket for Community Event

REGU DE —
RECEIVED FROM DATEJA%%LZ&‘L NO. BN

= (\)//me, Fao— Burals @Wﬁa 29
= .
Ell"h—] — \KJ&\’MU\()\' \k/-)(/)\/‘mhw )p 100 DOLLARS
v ) ek
[ u FoR ey
[¥
l N° DE TAXE
TAX REG. NO.

April 30, 2015 will mark 40 years after the end of the Vietnam War for Vietnamese refugees
around the world and especially in Canada. To mark the 40th Black April event, and at the same
time to celebrate the success of the Vietnamese-Canadian community in Canada for the past 40
years, Lac Viet Public Education Society is organizing a writing contest among the young
generation who were born after the fall of Saigon on April 30th, 1975. In addition, we will organize
a Writing Contest Award Night & Thank You Canada Gala Dinner. ‘

Most importantly, to express our appreciation to Canada, and especially to BC., for opening their
arms and welcoming Vietnamese refugees, we are coordinating with the BC Cancer Foundation to
fundraise for the research foundation at this Gala Dinner. )

We hope you can join us at this special occasion to be part of the celebration of our history in
Canada. The event will take place on:

Date: Saturday, May 2nd, 2015

Location: Pink Pearl Restaurant (1132 East Hastings St., Vancouver BC)

Ticket: $55/ticket :
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April 30, 2015 will mark 40 years after the end of the Vietnam War for Vietnamese refugees -
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
a Writing Contest Award Night & Thank You Canada Gala Dinner.
Most importantly, to express our appreciation to Canada, and especially to BC., for opening their .
arms and welcoming Vietnamese refugees, we are coordinating with the BC Cancer Foundation to
-~ fundraise for the research foundation at this Gala Dinner. ‘
We hope you can join us at this special occasion to be part of the celebration of our history in
Canada. The event will take place on:
- Date: Saturday, May 2nd, 2015 i ,
Location: Pink Pearl Restaurant (1132 East Hastings St., Vancouver, BC)

Ticket: $55/ticket




Vancouver Korean Cultural Heritage Society 209 East Columbia St.,

New Westminster, BC, V3L 3W2

DATE: Aprit 26,2015
CULTURAL HERITAGE SOCIETY lNVOlCE # A100002
Bill To: MLA Jane Shin
Company
Address : 3-8699 10th Ave, Burnaby, BC V3N 289
Canadian Funds
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
" 4Booths ) Booth for 14th Annual Korean Cultural Heritage Festival 2,000.00 1 $ 2,000.00
W
ey \.,
L{ %)’%\j l/\ W
%4 .
! { )(Jp e o 2‘“’
ﬁ% L
o e
SUBTOTAL | $ 2,000.00
TAX -
PAYMENT -
BALANCE $2,000.00
’. 3o
NS
(/t\&‘ad =[O
gt

Thank you for your support.




PICS Charitable Foundation

#205 - 12725 - 80th Avenue, Surrey BC, V3W 3A8
Phone: (604) 596-7722 Fax: (604) 596-7721
www.pics.bc.ca E-mail: pics@pics.bc.ca

Invoice No: MG17
Date: May 11, 2015
Bill To:
Jane Shin, MLA
3-8699 10th Avenue
Burnaby, BC
V3N 259 (\/E\)“%W
’g .Jd<
(31
Quantty | Descipfon. =~ _ UnitPrice | Amount
1{1 Ticket for Mardi Gras (Fundraising Event)
$ 125.00
Multicultural long Term Care Home Project
Sub-total $ 125.00
 Total Amount | § 125.00

Please make cheques payable to PICS Charitable Foundation
Mail To :

#205 -~ 12725 80th Avenue

Surrey BC, V3W 3A6




Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

From: I

Sent: May 21, 2015 10:41 AM

To: Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

Cc:

Subject: Recognition Gala May 29
Attachments: Program Gala 2015 Handout 1.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Morning MLA Shin,

It will be a pleasure to welcome you to our Recognition Gala on May 29. I've attached the program and our MC’s will
ask you to stand and be recognized at the formal part of the program beginning at We would appreciate your
sending a chec - o cover each member of your party payable to “Vancouver Asian Heritage Month Society” to
our Treasure 6757 Colborne Avenue, Burnaby, BC V5E 2N7. We are also very appreciative that you will be
donating a prize or prizes for our raffle and/or silent auction.

Regards,

_President

explorASIAN 2015
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At ol S Blol e 215
Korean Senior Citizens Soclety of Vancouver
1320 E, Hastings St, Vancouver BG V5L 183

o 00063

- KSGCS-No: 5213 gjolA| (RECEIPT)

zauE: VEIGIN LememBranie oAy
CVONT  Tiokek

FQ8FAA BA= G,




Korean Tradigirgrs\ggtérts Society \;77\"

MASK DANCE & .
DRUM DANCE FESTIVAL <& |
Celebration of 70th Anniversary N
of Korean Independence Day (}l .

Centennial Them g |

Thu, JUN 11, 2015
VIP

L Y —

ional Arts ociety

Korean radg t o G —
WSk DANCE §& : Y

DRUM DANCE FESTIVAL 70 M S2. 5 ¢
Celebration of 70th Anniversary =TT § g

of Korean Independence Day 5% Sy ¢

... Centennial The "B 5588 ¢
u, JUN 11, 2015 SE2 §8£8 ¢
SB QR2ZE 3

R L i




Returned cheque. Debit to 1100, Credit to 5310

CECEE B R BSOS ERBE S 888 0ENDEEEEBERE S EEB AR EEEE e EE DR B AN E R

3 BURNABY-LOUGHEED MLA CONSTITUENCY OFFICE 000105
8699 10TH AVE UNIT 3
BURNABY,BC V3N 259

Tel: (604) 660-5058 DATE 2 0 ' ‘, - 0~S-2, é
Y Y Y Y M M D D
PAY o Nov W Awmenca Taiwanese Pofessocs' Ascociakior |
the order of $ 7{: OO
— oty = Pt — .
s"'“' - 100 DOLLARS@ ey i

ENCY OFFICE
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INVOICE

DATE: March 27, 2015
FROM: Jane Shin, MLA (Burnaby-Lougheed)
TO: Judy Darcy, MLA

INVOICE NO:  03272015JD_tix

Description: ' Amount:
Korean Folk Songs & Opera Arias — Charity Gala Concert
March 17, 2015 at Queens Avenue United Church

$20 per ticket for a total of two tickets (ticket no 036‘-037) $40
(Net 30 Days)

Please issue a cheque for the amount of $40 payable to:

i )
| L[ (¢
Constituency Office Burnaby-Lougheed oo {,K. (
e

Mail payment to: d D

Jane Shin, MLA (Burnaby-Lougheed)
3 —8699 — 10" Ave

Burnaby, BC _ 0
V3N 259 gl! \

For questions, please call_at 604-660-5058 or email jane.shin.mla@leg.bc.ca

P Yo \I\F

Thank you for your attention.




Tech, Innovation & Citizens® Svcs

BRITISH Queen's Printer,
COLUMBIA B (567387308
T b

Bill To: [ N 93435840 16-Apr-2015

Sales Order/PO No.
ordered

Customer Ref./PO Date

JANE SHIN-MLA 16-Apr-2018
BURNABY-LOUGHEED CONSTITUENCY Delivery Number Date
3-86992 10TH AVE 82851241 21-Apr-2015
BURNABY BC V3N 2S9 Order Number Date
] 16-Apr-2015

W Number/2nd Reference No.
/

Page 1 of 1
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
9910841001  PIN, LAPEL, PROVINCIAL SHIELD 1,000 EA 1.30 /EA 1,300.00 PG
9910841002  PIN, LAPEL, DOGWOOD, 100 EA 1.30 /EA 130.00 PG
Subtotal 1,430.00
astusT # | EGcGR 5.000 % 1,430.00 71.50
PST 7.000 % 1,430.00 100.10
Total (CAD) 1,601.60

v

by
‘g‘ )) 10 Oo?/(,(

To our valued customer, if you would like to expedite payment, please pay by credit card. VISA,
Master Card and AMEX are accepted. Please call 260-356-6122 or 250-387-4179.

Please make che%ues Bayable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tox Indicators: G - GsTHST P -psT  psT# psT

Printed: 04/17/2015 -




BriTisH CoLumsia

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS, ROOM 141
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4
TEL # (250) 356-8295
PARLIAMENTARY GIFT SHOP RECEIPT

STN #: 1 apr-27-2015 [
CUST: 725

NAME: JANE JAE KYUNG SHIN

CASHIER: 8 INV # 22489

1D DESCRIPTION  DISC.

1170 MUG BLACK/GOLD OGO
4 @ 11.16 -12.48 32.16
1051 PLAQUE VIRTUE OF ADV

1 & 3.8  -6.9%5 27.86

SUBTOTAL:  60.02

GST: 3.0

<3V PST:  4.20

i s TOTAL:  67.22
*PAYMENTS*

MCARD:  67.22

CHANGE: 0.0

Total Savings: $ 19.44

All proceeds of the Parliamentary Gift
Shop support educational resources for
British Columbian students.

FOKKKKKFKRRRRKKRRRAROK KRR KRR IR KRR K Aok

* THANK YOU FOR VISITING THE *
¥ LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF B.C. ¥
* WWW.LEG.BC.CA *

KKK IRARANOK KA FRRRRRKAOORK AR KKK KK
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Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

From: Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

Sent: April 23, 2015 1:52 PM

To: . Darcy.MLA, Judy; 'Simpson.MLA, Shane (Shane Simpson.MLA®@leg.bc.ca);
Corrigan.MLA, Kathy; Chouhan.MLA, Raj

Subject: Please reimburse - order for pins

Attachments: Pins_joint order.pdf

Hi all,

Attached is the invoice for our joint order of pins. Based on the total cost of $1601.6, here is the break down for
reimbursement purpose:

MLA Kathy Corrigan —shield 200 - $1.3 x 200 plus 12% (GST & PST) = S29%\T 5\ ?

MLA Raj Chouhan — shield 200 - $1.3 x 200 plus 12% (GST & PST) = $291.2 /

MLA Shane Simpson — shield 200 - $1.3 x 200 plus 12% (GST & PST) - _
MLA Judy Darcy — shield 300 - $1.3 x 300 plus 12% (GST & PST) = $ PYF — f>‘ I8
MLA Jane Shin — shield 100, dogwood 100 - - $1.3 x 200 plus 12% & PST) =$291.2

Please issue a cheque payable to:
Constituency Office Burnaby-Lougheed

Our mailing address is: \
: \ C ,

Jane Shin, MLA (Burnaby-Lougheed)
3-8699 10t Ave

Burnaby, BC V3N 259 i 9\}/
327

Thanks for your attention.




e ST

Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

From: Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

Sent: June 4, 2015 1:17 PM

To: Chouhan.MLA, Raj

Subject: Invoice for BC/Canada flag order
Attachments: Jane Shin & Raj Chouhan joint order.pdf
INVOICE

Date: June 4, 2015
From: Jane Shin, MLA (Burnaby-Lougheed) ] '\%

TO: RajChouhan, MLA

Invoice No: 060415
Re: BC/ Canada flag order (\L@/\

fq(b
Billing amount:

Total: $2,007.18 — 3000 flags (see attached order confirmation for your reference) including printing, copy change for 2
designs, shipping, taxes

'$ 1338.12 - Jane Shin — 2000 flags (including printing, copy change for 2 designs, shipping, taxes)

44 ‘:\\ P X .
$669.06 - Raj Chouhan — 1000 flags (including printing, copy change for 2 designs, shipping, taxes) é fb 7Z f Qj
Please issue a cheque for the amount of $669.06 to Constituency Office Burnaby-Lougheed.

Thanks for your attention.

&




Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

INVOICE

Date: June 5%, 2015

Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

June 5, 2015 12:20 PM

James.MLA, Carole; Eby.MLA, David; Darcy.MLA, Judy; Corrigan.MLA, Kathy;
Farnworth.MLA, Mike; Chouhan.MLA, Raj; Robinson.MLA, Selina; Chandra Herbert. MLA,
Spencer; Hammell.MLA, Sue; Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

Invoice - Korean Joint Ads for Parents Day

Korean Joint Ads Parents Day.pdf

From: Jane Shin, MLA (Burnaby-Lougheed)

To: Carole James, MLA; David Eby, MLA; Judy Darcy, MLA; Kathy Corrigan, MLA; Mike Farnworth, MLA; Raj Chouhan,
MLA; Selina Robinson, MLA; Spencer Chandra Herbert, MLA; Sue Hammell, MLA

Invoice No: 060515

Re: Korean Joint Ads for Parents Day (see attached tearsheets — 9 pages)

Particulars:
Publication Amount
Woman Self full page $105
Canada Express % page | $126
Kyocharo % page $84
Vanchosun 1/3 page $94.5
Korea Daily 1/3 page S84
Newscube 1/2page $183.75
Korea Times 1/6 page S84
Korea % page $247.8
Podo online ad $56
Grand total $1,065
Billing Amount:
Office Amount
Jane Shin, MLA $480
Carole James, MLA $65
David Eby, MLA $65
Judy Darcy, MLA $65
Kathy Corrigan, MLA $65
Mike Farnworth, MILA $65
Raj Chouhan, MLS $65
Selina Robinson, MLA $65
Herbert Chandra Spencer, MLA $65
Sue Hammell, MLA $65




| Grand total | $1,065 |

Please issue a cheque for the amount of $65 to Constituency Office Burnaby-Lougheed. Our mailing address is 3 — 8699
10* Avenue, Burnaby, BC V3N 259

Thanks for your attention.




emm———

Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyuni

From: Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

Sent: June 12, 2015 10:40 AM

To: - Bains.MLA, Harry; Chouhan.MLA, Raj; Darcy.MLA, Judy; Eby.MLA, David; Farnworth.MLA,
Mike; Robinson.MLA, Selina

Subject: Invoice - Master Han Korean Folk Dance Program Ad

Attachments: Invoice_Han June 12.pdf

INVOICE

Date: June 12t 2015

From: Jane Shin, MLA (Burnaby-Lougheed)

Invoice No: 061215

Re: Master Han Korean Folk Dance Program Joint Ad

Particulars: See attached PDF (4 pages) — original joint ad request, total billing amount and tearsheet

Invoice Amount:

MLA Amount °
Ny Jane Shin $320 /
Harry Bains $30
Raj Chouhan $30 ’7/ %
\//} Judy Darcy $30 |/, /(\T PDF )
_David Eby $30 /v ‘
Mike Farnworth 330 L/(Y PDE S
/Selina Robinson $30 L/Jj D DE D
Total | $500 !

Please issue a cheque for the amount of $30 to Constituency Office Burnaby- Lougheed Our mailing address is 3 — 8699
10% Ave, Burnaby, BC V3N 259

Thanks for your attention.




Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd. on Harvest

Invoice ID
Issue Date
Due Date

Summary

Type

Service

Service
7S;rvice ﬁ

Service
senics

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Notes

. affinitybridge

1291 v~

2015/04/01

-

2015/05/01 (Net 30)

Quarterly retainer for MLA sites

From

Invoice For

v

\2) ™

Affinity Bridge Consulting

Ltd.

mafﬁnitybridge‘com
Phone 604-722-6225
710 - 207 West Hastings Street,

Vancouver BC, V6B 1H7

BC New Democrat Official
Opposition Caucus

Room 201, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.
V8V 1X4

ﬁé%zﬁ' W TO N DI DAL

Description

Billed at $75/quarter for each site:

Gary Holman

David Eby

George Heyman

Judy Darcy
Jane Shin

Selina Robinson

Jennifer Rice

Michelle Mungall

Mike Farnworth

Doug Routley

MAS (Cods fz.‘(.g;\/cy

CMS maintenance for MLLA websites: April 1 - June 30, 2015.

Expense $78.75

EEFEy C,és‘j)‘
) '___Q_uantity 1 pnit P,-ice
1.00 $75.00 CAD

, »

] 1.00 $75.00 CAD
- ;}0* $75.00 CAl;
Y 1.0; $75.00 C/:D
o 71Aoo $75.00 CAD
''''' o |  soocan
‘ 1.00 $75.00 CAD
* 1.00 ! s7soo éAD
1.00 575,00 CAD
- 1.00 $%5.00 CAD
Website Maintenance Subtotal
GST (5.00%)

Amount Due

Amount

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD
$7500CAD
$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$750.00 CAD
$37.50 CAD

787.50)CAD



jpark
Typewritten Text
Website Maintenance
Expense $78.75

jpark
Typewritten Text


Po Box 71115 Delta
BC, V4C 8E7
Tel: 604 584 5577

Invoice To

New Democrat Official Opposition
c/o

Room 201, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Customer Phone

Customer E-mail

April, 2015
GST on sales

Fense TV Mia Shhpeed Ad
Lemder’s Sppyee

-
p

International Punjabi Tribune Ino./

7’%@770/\/5 ASs

#é/\

2,23~

Date
Invoice #

P.O. No.

vqo@((&/(

Half Page Colored Ad published in Vaisakhi issue 10th 1 580.00 580.00

5.00%

SEAL

29.00

Do Arraciit)

Invoice

4/13/2015 v
2116

G

Subtotal $580.00
Sales Tax Total - AS ~ $29.00
15 Wendoes s Ub-55
Total $609.00
It's been a pleaswre working with youl $46.84
$0.00 was expensed.
Payments/Credits ‘
TIGST # : I
HS _ Balance Due 60900
Phone # Fax # E-mail Web Site
604 584 5577 604 637 5613 iptribune@gmail.com www.punjabitribune.ca



jpark
Typewritten Text
$46.84
was expensed.

jpark
Typewritten Text

jpark
Typewritten Text

jpark
Typewritten Text


YCRAT OFFICIAL OPPOSITION

1- PARLIAMENT BUILDING
, BC, V8V 1X4

32-9360 U R
wle - ARO
- -

= @ D U O UU

Invoice
Date Invoice #

11/04/2015 8341

\/%Oo'b@%

1 HALF PAGE VAISAKHI GREETINGS 2015 11/04/2015 750.00 750.00

“ / ‘ l_w" / l\ \\

Zromse TV Mea Sraden 43

“Pornons As Frerm Adgraciean
Sales Tax Summary
GST@5.0% 37.50
Total Tax 37.50
LO.S s
$60.58 was expensed.
GST/HST No. -

Customer Total Balance $787.50



jpark
Typewritten Text
$60.58 was expensed.


o

Invoice |

Punjabi Patrika Media Ltd.”

1481 Tracey Street )
Abbotsford, BC V2T 6G4 Date Invoice #

Phone: 604-852-2288  Fax: 604-852-1878 :

15/04/2015 16600 v~

Customer Information U Customer Contact

NDP Caucus /l .

Room 201, Parliament Buildings L" Phone:

Victoria, BC, V8V 1X4 O Fax: '

%D Alt. Phone:
\/ E-mail: nlcg.bc.ca
Quantity | Issue Date Iltem Description Price Each Amount
10/04/2015 CHP - Colour 1/2 Page (5x12 or Vaisakhi Ad 550.00 550.00
7 ;‘[ -I"’ /',.‘ ;o
3 LA Y& Y |

P emse TV My SHA2ED AN Ferrons

/ — , ,
(5Dl S P07 700) %W—ﬁm%
= 47,30
= 2./2 ,

| 5 ondoess -

Interest is calculated at 2% per month (24% per annum) on all accounts over 15 days. Subtotal $550.00
GST/HST $27.50
$44 .42 was Payments/Credits $0.00

expensed Invoice Total @

Previous Balance

Account Balance (Includes Previous Balances) $577.50
"Account Balance" is the total amount owing.

It is the total of this invoice plus any other unpaid invoice(s).
GSTHST No. e



jpark
Typewritten Text
$44.42 was
expensed

jpark
Typewritten Text


THE PUNJAB GUARDIAN INC v~ Invoice
Ph:604-590-5200 Fax:604-596-5700

#202-12677-80th Ave, Surrey, BC Date Invoice #
V3W.3A6 o, . 3/16/2015 ¢ 41603
- E-mail: sales@punjabguardian.com

Invoice To

New Democrat Official Opposition
#201 Parliament Building
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

P.O. No. Terms Rep

y 30027 —

Description Qty Rate Amount
Half Page Coloured Adv on April 10, 2015 (Vaisakhi Greetings Adv) 1 375.00 375.00

GST On Sales ~5.00% 18.75

7(,5/}25 TV VA SHave AD ’Pa@f/avf
A< T A’TAC/-/—CL’V\ /-7 2

Lendeaas B,

Total CA) 1/93"
$30.29 was expensed. Payments/Credits CAD 0.00

Balance Due CAD 393.75

GSTHST No. -



jpark
Typewritten Text
$30.29 was expensed.


@

SW MEDIA GROUP

LARGEST & MOSY DIVERSIFIED MEDIA GROUP

0826193 BC. LTD.

dba: SW MEDIA GROUP

UNIT # 204 8140 120 ST.

SURREY BC V3W 3N3.
PH: 604-597-7749
infoswmedia@gmail.com

VICTORIA, BC.

V8V x4

PHONE: _

ik

FAX: 1-855-796-3342

NEW DEMOCRAT OFFICIAL OPPOSITION CAUCAS
Receptionist
ROOM NO. 201, PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS

leg.bc.ca

q
og/l

DATE 30-Apr-15

v~

T d
astnvo. NG

<

SURREY

BOARD OF TRADE

Advertise in
BUSINESS IN SURREY
(A product of Surrey Board of Trade)
and reach 12000 businesses

plus 3500 individuals
Maximise your reach with us

to increase your business.

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

Advertisement Charges FOR 1 INSERTION APR-10 2015 '

FP -

SP B}

HALF PAGE COLOR VAISAKHI AD IN ASIAN JOURNAL FOR APR-10 1 768 768.00

QP =

2COL X4 .

OTHER SIZE _ A -

ASIAN JOURNAL 2%5 S M 4 SHARED |44 AorTIoN'S”

As e A7TAcued
/(é??M 5 Rorion PleTETCnd WAl i—
- S%08
2.9« s TOTAL $ 768.00
TAX RATE 5.00%
TAX AMOUNT $ 38.40
TOTAL $ ﬁ 806.40 i
PLEASE MAIL CHEQUE PAYABLE TO
0826193 BC LTD., dba SW MEDIA GROUP $62.04 was expensed
#204 8140 120 ST. SURREY BC V3W 3N3
Opening Current Total Payment Balance Current Invoice Over 30 Days
$0.00 $806.40 $806.40 $806.40 $806.40 $0.00

THANKS FOR YOUR BUSINESS



jpark
Typewritten Text
$62.04 was expensed


Invoice

: 2-9839 Date Invoice #
1-866-452-

604-503-0841

E—mail info@sachdiawaaz.ca 4/15/2015* 2412

"> Web Site www.sachdiawaaz.ca

o“ﬁ

V8V 1X4 v

Ifew Democrat Official Opposition
. oom 201 - Parliament Buildings \/ O

P.O. No. Terms
Net 15
Quantity Item Description Price Each Amount
yd
1.00 Half-Page Full Color AD DESCRIPTION: Greetings ad for Vaisakhi, 2015, - & 500.00 500.00T

AD TYPE/ SIZE: Half page, full color.
DATE PUBLISHED: April 10, 2015.

RATE: $900.00
DISCOUNTED RATE: $500.00

Y

Romse TV /%-A SHRED A«ﬁ\ ARl
Folrrons AS  fEz M’W}CA@ /

| / - ,
LeEnder2§ Pronol. Peoseer Cade: W syky s

= 38.<7
- /.92
Subtotal $500.00
$40.39 was GST/HST $25.00
expensed
Sales Tax Total $25.00

GST/HST No. - Due Date: 4/30/2015

Total @.



jpark
Typewritten Text

jpark
Typewritten Text
$40.39 was 
expensed


NEW DEMOCRATE OFFICAL OPPOSITION
ROOM NO 201, PARLIAMENT BUILDING

VICTORIA,BC V8V 1X4

Half Page ( VAISAKHI)
GST on sales

Leading IthECahadian ‘Newspaper

- Date 11/04/2015
Invoice # 35664 L/
GST/HST No.
Rep 4 P.O. No. Shiping Date

Femss Y 1uh S
AD Porriows As 292

AT7C 1o

,ééz?&-)ny* <%ﬁm/ :

AFR
5. 7]
.7
$58.5
exper

b was

sed

12/04/2015
| Amount

New Address

#202 - 12732 - 80th Ave
Surrey BC, V3W 3A7

Total

$761.25

Balance Due

$761.25

Payable on Receipt of this invoice. overdue account will be charged 2% per month

- 9.



jpark
Typewritten Text
$58.56 was
expensed


Vancouver Pilgrim Chorus ‘ 209 East Columbia St.,
New Westminster, BC, V3L 3W2

INVOICE

DATE: 04-Mar-15
INVOICE # $10002
Bill To: MLA Jane Shin's Office
Company
Address 3-8699 10th Avenue.

Burnaby, B.C V3N 259

Canadian Funds
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1/3 page (Color) |Advertisement for the Concert Program Booklet of $ 350.00] $ 350.00

Vancouver Pilgrim Chorus

-- 2015 Messiah Concert

SUBTOTAL | § 350.00
TAX | $ -
PAYMENT | $ -

BALANCE $350.00

1\
.M,L\P\/‘ (g0
M e 1€

Thank you for your support.




LIST OF CHEQUES
PLEASE LIST FOREIGN CHEQUES ON SEPARATE DEPOSIT SLIP

C@IEQUE IDENT! IFI(:C‘(I’T(J[

=

TOTAL # OF CHEQUES

CHEQUE
SUBTOTAL

CREDIT ACCOUNT
BURNABY- LOUGHEED MLA CONSTITUENCY OFFICE

DATE
DAY  MONH YEAR

CASH COUNT

X10

X$1COIN
X $2COoIN

OTH
OTHER COIN LOOSE
=8 COIN ROLLED
sH
BTOTAL
1
POSIT,
£R CREDIT CARD
HER TOTAL
H L3
TOTAL
QUE

TOTAL
Number

. CASH

E

U.S, CHaS.
“RATE

I
[
DEPOSIT
TOTAL




BURNABY-LOUGHEED MLA CONSTITUENCY OFFICE

DATE
DAY MOMTR veA . ' CREDIT ACCOUNT O
BURNABY LOUGHEED MLA CONSTITUENCY OFFICE

A st P

‘LIST OF CHEQUES .
“PLEASE LIST FOREIGN CHEQUES ON S8EPARATE DEPOSIT 8LIP DATE

*CHEQUE lDENTIFlCATION Ly -n . DAY  MOMH YEAR
,13( fL l Ly [ & o

i 7 [ {/{ u U ko 0 vl CASH COUNT
\ " iky ~MU§ b g0 e

90 é#_iu( JDgri 1€ 00T |
LI 1“ [\H AA e tb'ffzj(( A X50

’ X100 '
} . el A k
. TOTAL £ OF BILLS P ALY 2 AN,

X $1COIN N [f\}t‘f,u'}f‘f:h't

X$2COIN

o ’ OTHER COIN LOOSE
B OTHER COIN ROLLED

(CASH
UBTOTAL

‘a1 l 7 2015 7 feposir:
g APR 1 “ {TER CREDIT CARD
112 2 UCHER TOTAL

OTAL

QUE
TOTAL
{ Numbat

8. 3}\8}1

. PRATE
P S

. I
L CHEQUE * & : Ly DO DEPOSIT b )
¥ BUBTOTAL! $ s TOTAL .




B

el

busrmeilay i

Billed to

Burnaby. Now-

jf? Pléas‘e:teﬁii%.io;-l ‘
i @f 3355 Grandview Highway,

Vaiéouver, BC V5M 125
PH:.604.630:3540
- FAX:604-439-2648.

M\ j
L%rgi?;/f J-

s

.y

INVOICE
Invoice N6t BBYD00016800.
Dater 0472412015

page 1

JANE SHIN MLA
#3-8699 10TH AVENUE
BURNABY, BC V3N 289

Adveitiser :
JANESHIN MLA

Client:No, ‘ Toarsheets:

' .'Sales'reﬁ. ‘

- |

| Terms of Payment
Net 30

Burnaby Now
EMPTY BOWLS

1.0000 Col. X1 AgateiLines
SPF

‘Publication i
Title:: .

Ad Size :
Section:
‘Reference:t:
Page:- AlE

Bumaby Now
VOLUNTEER FESTIVAL
1:0000 Col. x 14 Agale Lines
VoL

Puhlication :
Title ;

Ad Size ¥
Section:
Reference #:
Page: Alg

Procags Colour
AdSpace:

ProcessColour
Ad Space

Joh #:.

Calor:

0411512015

Issue Date:
PO #:
R0O0%1013100.
2909094.
Full:Process

Ad#:

500
6500

0.00.

5,00
65:00

ssué Date: 04/17/2015

PO.#:
Job#
Ad#y
Golor

R0011019839
2921587
FullProtess

6.00
65.00

‘0:00:
000

5:00
65.00

SN

Oy 3Q§

o




Billedto

Surnebyion

Burnaby Now
Please remitto:

3355 Grandview Highway,

Vancou\/er‘ BC VEM1Z5
PH 630-3540
'FAX': 504+ 439~2648

Invoice.No, :

Pate.:
Page :

INVOICE
BBYD00016800,
va2i20ts
2

JANE SHINJLA

#38:+ 8699 10TH AVENUE
BURNABY..BC. V3N.289.

Advaitiser
JANE SHIN MLA

{ CGlieritNo, Tearsheets.

4 ::S'alés,re.p‘

et 30

| Terms of Payment

Termsy Q:AC; Net:30'ddys; Intsrestmay be chatged at arate of 2%
per-month (25 ‘B%: per: annum) on-overdue accounis,

8.TJ6,S.T: Registration NOH

i o e S e Y G

SUBTOTAL: 140.00;
HSTICET.; 7:00:

PS.T, ¢

0:00.

INVOIGE TOTAL L~ 147.00,
ADJUSTMENT ; 000

AMOUNT DUE + 147,00

T L o TR SUCC LU CR PP S S

L
tan




ﬁ@WﬁLBﬁ»

‘3\ o Burnaby/Newwest NewsLeader INVOICE
- i Please remit to:
\ ' 3355 Grandview Highway, Invoice No.:  BNDI00000053
™ Vancouver, BC V5M 125 Date : 04/30/2015
PH: 604 630-3540 A
FAX: 604-439-2648 Page : 1
Billed to :
Advertiser :
JANE SHIN - LOUGHEED NDP JANE SHIN - LOUGHEED NDP
#3 - 8699 10TH AVE '
BURNABY, BC V3N 259
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep ' Terms of Payment
C I Net 30
fEEis T Desenption: = 0 T ST I Rabe ][ TG6as 0] [ TDisCount
Publication : Burnaby/New west Newsleader Issue Date : 04/09/2015
Title : VOLUNTEER WEEK P.O. #:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 14 Agate Lines Job #: R0011019629
Section: BNWL Ad#: 2921214
Reference #: Color: Black & White
Ad Space 63.95 0.00 63.95

gfq ¥ SUB TOTAL : 63.95

A HS.T/GS.T.: 3.20

' PS.T.: 0.00

Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : __—6775_
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT ' 0200
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

AMOUNT DUE : 67.15

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. :_




Fsaze

MAGINEWSCUB

./
Newscube Media LTD

206-508 Clarke Rd., Tel: 604-492-1442

Coquitlam, B.C. V3J 3X2 info@newscubemedia.com
DATE S 66,7
INVOICE #: 12015050-0003
i
DUEDATE: [16.6.50.
BillTo:  iJane Shin, MLA | Bumaby-Lougheed

Address: 3 — 8699 10th Avenue, Burnaby, B.C. V3N 289
Tel: 604.660.5058

ADVIERTISEMENT DESCRIPTION Terms (days) AVMOUNT

full page Newspaper advertisement (Colour) ' 1 $ 175.00
* Upsizing from 1/3 advertisement (May. 8)

SUBTOTAL| 17500

est| 875

TOTAL! 183.75

/‘«&- W~ ~ ¢V
MY g ¢

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
INTEREST OF 2% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNT.

* Plaaea maka vniir channa nav ahla fn Naweritha Meadial T




ke, o vein ' * CREDIT ACCOUNT
() ({ A 1§ - BURNABY- LOUGHEED MLA CONSTITUENCY QFFICE

"LIST OF CHEQUES ]

 PLEASE LIST FOREIGN CHEQUES ON SEPARATE DEPOSIT SLIP '

" DATE DEPOS!

.CHE?_UE IDENTIFJCATQ_N DAY  MONTH YEAQ  NAMESIG
Pl

+ |
A
i ,{ ho ! CASH COUNT
! J ‘ X6
’ el e X10
N ) : \/{{M (,*6 {\(L l" DIAVER T <20
D ; v X50
I Uk, ‘-\/
s | ‘—l{)’}flj 6 i‘ }/ , X100
. B { TOTALROFEBILS .
a ) S,

X$1CoIN

—
=

12 |
13 | .
14 J
45 ] &
HATE
16 J -

TOTAL #.0F CHEQUES \1/

CHEQUE $
! SUBTOTAL




f
The i(clea Daily P T————
#C - 927 Brunette Ave AN ey

Coquitiam, BC V3K 1C8 INV
T)604.544.5155 F)778.397.8288 GSTIHST Nm

s, TP

#3-8699 10TH AVE.
BURNABY, BC V3N 259
604.775.2414

08/05/2015 9321

Qty Description

1 1/3 page Black/White - Inside (310 mm x 160 mm)
AD running date: May 8(Fri)/2015
A HE: 58 8L MO
**k%}Al,E(é’L'u.**w ) :
GST on sales : 5.00% . 4.00

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH PAYMENT $84.00
Invoice To Please make cheques payable to: - REMITTANCE
L/;T‘iggf)“] '(;\'I:\l/‘i\f\\/ : The Korea Daily Date 08/05/2015
. o #C - 927 Brunette Ave
BURNABY, BC V3N 289 / :
604775 2414 Coquitlam, BC V3K 1C8 Invoice # 9321
Account #
Please check box if address is incorrect or has changed, and indicate 4.00
change(s) on the envelope. Tax Total 3
i .00
CREDIT CARD No. Visa/Master Card " yments/Credits 300
Balance Due $84.00
EXPIRATION
Customer Total Balance $84.00

SIGNATURE: Due Date 22/05/2015




+ Canada Express Newspaper

INVOICE

CANA DA EXPRE S S « Vancouver Life Weekly DATE : 11/05/2015
i e * Korean Real Estate Press. ~
103-115 Schoolhouse Street, Coquitiam, B.C., V3K 4X8 » Vancouver Driving Magazine REP. :
Tel: 604-529-9339 Fax: 604-529-9333 INVOICE NO. 22572
www.koreana.com, Info@koreana.com_ S.0.NO.:
TERMS :
DUE DATE : 07/05/2015
Bill To: Ship To:
Jane Shin, MLA
#3—-8699 10th Avenue,
Burnaby, BC V3N 2S9
ltem Description Quantity Rate Amount
B21 BW 1/2 Advertisement on May 08, 2015 1 120.00 120.00T
Business Number: -
20
Wy
e
All prices, ad sizes and posting date are subject to change without prior notice. Subtotal $120.00
All prices do not include taxes. TAX $6.00
Returned NSF cheque is subject a $30.00 NSF cheque charge. ’
No post-dated cheque unless otherwise stated.
If you wish to pay by credit card please enclose the credit card information on the below Payments/Credits $0.00
payment stub. Balance Due $126.00
Total $126.00




Shin.MILA, Jane Jae Kyung

From: I

Sent: May 15, 2015 10:38 AM

To: Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

Subject: Invoice and Screen Shot for Podo Neews
Attachments: AT RIAF Jjpg

i I

This media was an online media.
We screen shotted instead.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Reiards,
From: -[info@newspodo.com]

Sent: May 12, 2015 1:57 PM

Subject: =52 QIEHO|A-AHX| L: May 8, 2015 C
SHg M8 T =AY UL ¢l o] A BUlE Lt} Tel.604-763-2842 -ﬁ 4 v
AAY: May 8, 2015 C‘é o

W8 s =uu 13]

Jane ShinI MLA | INVOICE

Open Date: 2014-12-17
Print Date: 2015-05-12
Due Date: 2015-05-26

Bill To:
Jane Shin, MLA
— Ave. Burnaby V3N2S9 B.C.
leg.bc.ca,Jane.Shin. MLA@leg.bc.ca

T:604.660.5058 F:604.660.5074

Company | Contact

Jane Shln MLA )

Address '

IN-1505-1903 R T T




Na D | Tpe | @y e [0Doh @R Sus [ et | P [ el
1 Other 1 100.00f 50 |1]1 $50.00 $2.50 $3.50 $56.00
20141217 ~ 20150512 Over copies:$0.00 + Deposit:$100.00

Sub total $50.00

GST total $2.50

PST total $3.50

Total $56.00
Deposit/Credit- $0.00
Outstanding+ $0.00
Total amount due $56.00

Please return this portion with your payment by mail.

Payment return slip Amount due by

Please complete and return this slip with your payment. Make your cheque payment to ECOS. 2015-05-26
To avoid a late payment charge, we must receive your payment before 20150526. 56.00
Mailing address is Over due(5%)
CCLIUTDEL 323 walker st. Coquitiam  $58.80
Invoice date B.C. V3K4E1 604-763-2842 ( |
2015-05-12 N o
Invoice due
2015-05-26

Print This Page Print Invoice Only Email




INVOICE

Charitable Registration Number:

Wheat Mission Society in Vancouver
e Ree P M,

14625 108 Ave, Upper Room,
Surrey, BC, V3R 1V9

" Tel: 604-339-4417

Emoail: [ 2gmail.com

MLA Jane Shin’s office
3-8699 10" Ave,
Burnaby, BC V3N 259

Date Name/Company

Amount Description

May-04-2015 MLA Jane Shin’s office

$100.00 Program ad.

Total $100.00




pLEtz2H

The Korea Times Yancouver Invoice
#322-4501 North Rd. ' Invoice #: 13081267
Burnaby, BC V3N 4R7 : Date: 2015-05-08
Tel: 604-420-3650~1

%ﬂr—ﬁv @ cor
( |
Bill To:

Jane Shin, MLA Burnaby-Lougheed (&1 T2 2|2 )
#3-8699 10th AVE
Burnaby BC V3N 2S9

Please, make cheques payable to THE KOREA TIMES VANCOUVER

T 1
I Description Amount  Tax [
232 ¥ [The Korea Times Vancouver] 1/6 B/W $80.00 GST
lnsemon Date: MAY 08/2015 :

AD for '0{{ 0] &'

* 2% interest will be charged on all overdue balances past 90 days

*902! 014 DILE SAU0l CHol M= 2%0Il SEXI0 KD S kel LICH

Your Invoice #: 13081267 Freight: $0.00 HST
Shipping Date: Terms: C.0.D. GST: $4.00
: PST: $0.00
CODE RATE TAX SALE AMOUNT | Total Amount: $84.00
GST 5% $4.00 $80.00 Amount Applied: $0.00

l HST 12% $0.00 $0.00

Memo: Balance Due: $84.00




IKOREAN NEWS

Korean News ,

The Korean Community Newspaper -
BOMIA (Bom Media) Group
Unit 220-341 North Rd. b .
Coquitlam BC V3K 3V8 Canada

Phone: 604-351-8434

info@hankookin.ca
GST#:

INVOICE

Date: 2015 April 30 Invoice No.: KN150431

Invoice to:

Hon. Ms. Jane Shin % }
MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed VML (

3-8699 10th Avenue

Burnaby, BC V3N 2S9 (,
Canada /EQ

RE: Korean Parents Day Ad

Issue Size/Colour _Description Open Rate Discount Your Rate
Korean News 1/4PColour  May 14, 2015 $410.40 $174.40 $236.00
* Special Rate Offer applied. Subtotal $236.00

5% GST $11.80
Total Due  $247.80

Single issue orders are non-cancellable. Invoice for single order is payable in full at the time of the order. Special rate
offered for multi-insertions should run as scheduled. Otherwise, advertiser will not eam those special rates. As for the
cancellation, the publisher must receive written notification no later than 30 days prior to the space reservation
closing date as published in the Rate & Data. All display advertising sales agreefments or insertion orders require a
50% deposit (non-refundable) within 30 days of the order. Terms are on publication. Overdue accounts are subject to
interest charges calculated at 2% per month or 24% per annum calculated from the Space Closing Date.

Please make all checks payable to BOMIA (Bom Media) Group, mail to: Unit 220-341 North Rd. Coquitlam BC
V3K 3V8 Canada and direct any inquiries to D.l. Lee at Tel: 604 351 8434 or Email info@hankookin.ca. Thank you

for choosing Korean News.




g l y o ? BURNABY- LOUGHEED MLA CONSTITUENCY OFFICE

osiris
DATE
LisT OF CHEQUES - I

BURNABY-LOUGHEED MLA CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
.oAvg MONTH  YEAR CREDIT ACCOUNT
"PLEASE LIST FOREIGN CHEQUES ON SEPARATE DEPOSIT SLIP

g , DATE DEPOSITED BY i
CHEQ| E(D&{NTIFICATIQLJ 4 \ ) DAY MONTH YEAR  NAMESWOHATURE . / 1
A L SN co 7 G Lo
.' A -/ \

(7 -
-~ / .
L - 50 7, casHOOUNT :
! X6

: N 17’ ‘\bLL#‘Lz it

X$2Col 'Z_mE)
OTHER COM%\Q Ml 0

A CASH . v
| ¥ /..  SUBTOTAL
: B2 f .
14 | C / { ol fSHEE, '
Ao el —f g :
> LAY C ) . rad Nurbar )

. - t §
16 N U.S. CASH P {

RATE

U.8. CHQAS.

.

AATE
I__l

" CHEQUE — ( ( a0 DEPOSIT (\ e
SUBTOTAL b 0 , TOTAL $ \(7




Kyt b Lm &TV ENT. Ltd
320-4501 NORTH RD

BURNABY BC L‘% E [] @
V3N4R7 | .
T)604-444-4322 F}604-444-4359 v 2 1Y Wwoice
PST Registration #:
GST Registration # || EG_—_——
Bill To:
Burnaby Lougheed MLA S
#3-8509 10th Invoice #: 00015688
Bumaby BC V3N 289 Date: 2015-05-19
Page: 1
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
May/08, 2015, <kyocharo/weeple vancouver>, F/C, $80(Reg $350)x 1 time $80.00
31e
1 J AN l/’\L
(.’/ ,‘g Q Ou
L=
GST: $4.00
Shipping Date: Terms: C.0.D. PST: $0.00
CODE RATE TAX SALE AMOUNT
Total Amount: $84.00
GST 5% $4.00 $80.00
Amount Applied: $0.0le

[ o T O




L n Self News 15 H
of&y»p AL Woma Invoice
P.O.Box 31143 :
8 - 2929 St.Johns St Date Invoice #
PortMoody, BC V3H 2C0 2015-05-16 240
<Pay To: WSN>
Invoice To
Jane Shin
MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed
3-8699 10th Ave.
Burnaby, BC V3N 289
Terms Project
ltem Description Qty Rate Amount
Full Page Color ... | AD2015 .May 08.15 1 100.00 100.00
GST on sales 5.00% 5.00
Ly«
" )
D/U“\
e
cstHsTNo. |
GST Tax \5.00
Total \105.00
Total Balance \105.00
Phone # 4 E-mail Web Site

604-936-3000

88(@bchanin.com




BURNAB

Burnaby/New West NewsLeader

_ Yy
\ i (X c/o LMP Publication Limited
: /;7 A Partnership
= M 3355 Grandview Highway,

Billed to:

Vancouver, BC V5M 125
PH: 604 630-3540
FAX: 604-439-2648

INVOICE

JANE SHIN - LOUGHEED NDP
#3 - 8699 10TH AVE
BURNABY, BC V3N 259

Invoice No.:  BNDI00D00251
Date : 05/31/2015
Page: 1

Advertiser :

JANE SHIN - LOUGHEED NDP

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
C I Net 30
o " Deseription 7 T Rate i1 TGross il Discount il Net
Publication : Burnaby/New West NewsLeader Issue Date : 05/28/2015
Title : Valedictorian P.O. #:
Ad Size: 3.0000 Col. x 42 Agate Lines Job #: R0011047379
Section: VDTN Ad#: 2976586
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Pracess Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Misc Surcharge 2.25 0.00 2.25
Ad Space 250.00 0.00 250,00
3|
DR
‘\J\\J Ny
- (é; v SUB TOTAL : 252.25
HST/GS.T.: 12.61
- P.S.T.: 0.00

Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL : 264.86
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : 0“00

ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

-AMOUNT DUE : 264.86

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _




® CUSTOMER INFORMATION
ARy gﬂ a ;K Customer BC NDP Jane Shin, MLA Customer No. |
l : o “xZ NOP 9@
Fhe Vancouver Korean Press Ltd. (® CONTACT US
331A-4501 North Rd., Burnaby, B.C. V3N 4R7 Canada Telephone 604-877-1178 e-mail info@vanchosun.com

3ST Registration No: _ 604-877-1128 website www.vanchosun.com

ﬂ Page 1 of 1

‘Balance Forward 0 OO

PREVIOUS INVOICE

Invoice Invoice Paid Paid . Acc.
Invoice No. Date Sub GST Amount Date Description Amount Remaining Balance
0000046383 2015/05/15 90.00 4.50 94.50 94.50 94,50
| Date Day Description ~ Rate Disc(%) Sub  GST  Total
2015/05/08 Fri_ 1/3 Pg rate A, NDP- OItHora* 150.00 40.00 90.00 4.50 94.50
Sub Total 90.00
Tax 4,50
Total Balance 94.50 '
Total Amount Due $94.50 |

Pektirn ghode halmyy cdbls b e oy gbla b Thoa Vapeccinr Marane Deaes |4




INVOICE

Korean Traditional Arts Society

#204 — 1677 Lloyd Ave North Vancouver, BC V7P 0B1
Tel 604 -790 -8762

mail.com

Company Name : Constituency Office of MLA Jane Shin

Address @ 3-8699 10th Ave. Burnaby BC V3N 2S9

L
Mar05.2015

Lk o7

33




Phone * 604 — 660 - 5058

Description

QTY

Amount

Advertisement

$500.00




BRITISH
COI UMBIA

Bill To: ||

JANE SHIN-MLA
BURNABY-LOUGHEED CONSTITUENCY
3-8699 10TH AVE

BURNABY BC V3N 289

000118

BC Mail Plus
Tech, Innovation &
O 94

5
~
O
-
o
—
Q
]
<
o3
o
Q
0

-95 2 F:2
Emaql BCMP CT@Vi

31-Mar-2015

W Number/2nd Reference No.
/

93430716

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $ L[S' 1

L . |

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top porion with your payment

ShipTdi Invoice # 93430716 Bill To -nvoice Date 03/31/2015

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 13 EA 0.78 /EA 10.14 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 15 EA 2.48 /EA 37.20 G
Subtotal 47.34
ast/HsT # [ GG 5.000 % 47.34 2,37
Total (CAD) 49.71
oot [ fo .
ot
Please make cheques ayable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. 9452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGEJ FOR EACH DISHONOQURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.
Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PS- Printed: 04/09/2015 [N




BC Mail Plus

BRITISH ' Tech, Innovation & Citizens' Svcs
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial .gov.bc.ca

REGERED

Bill To:- 93447102 30-Apr-2015

Number/2nd Reference No.
/

000115

JANE SHIN-MLA

BURNABY-LOUGHEED CONSTITUENCY
3-8699 10TH AVE

BURNABY BC V3N 289

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT § |

Page 1 of 1
T—
——
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
B shipTo [ ~voice # 93447102 it To [l invoice pate 04/30/2015
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 23 EA 0.78 /EA 17.94 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 3 EA 2.48 /EA 7.44 G
Subtotal ' 25.38
asthsT + || | . 5.000 % 25.38 1.27
Total (CAD) 26.65

ayable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit_to:

Please make che%ues g _
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS,
Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST#_ Printad: NA/0B/20156 12°16/+A2




nada Post / Postes Canada
CREST CENTER P.0.
8697 - 10th Avenue
BURNABY  V3N2S0
GST/TPSH;

i

2015/05/13 [ ] & |
Wel  TRS52307

CC/CC102150

G 5% 18$85.00 $85.00
P2014 COIL OF 100

SUBTL 7] 9 $685.00

GST $4.25
TOTAL $89.25
Visa $89.25
Card Number
kkkkkkikkkk
CHG. DUE $0.00
RND. CHG. $0.00

Receipt required for all returns.

Your opinion matters and we want to hear
about your post office experience. Enter
to win 1 of 5 $50 Prepaid Visa Cards. For
complete terms and conditions, Go to

wigw . canadapost . intouchinsight .com

Wil ,CANADAPOST .CA / WWN.POSTESCANADA.CA



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Bill To: | G-

000125

JANE SHIN-MLA

BURNABY-LOUGHEED CONSTITUENCY
3-8699 10TH AVE

BURNABY BC V3N 289

BC Mail Plus
Tech, Innovation & Citizens™ Svcs

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9Vv7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoriai.gov.bc.ca

93464181 31-May-2015

Mr Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the boitom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

snipTo [ invoice # 93464181 st o I 1nvoico pate 05/31/2015

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax

7777000100  Letters Mailed 13 EA 0.78 /EA 10.14 G

7777000600  Parcels Mailed i EA 10.75 /EA 10.75 G
Fuel Surcharge % 3.50 % 0.38

Subtotal 21.27

eyl 0 | 5.000 % 21.27 1.06

Total (CAD) 22.33

z}J
(%% g( X o

Please make che ues gayable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remltgt\?

Queen's Printer,

452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHAHGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TEAMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN .ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

D000125

10000180

P000D169




CHOTCES MARKETS AT THE CREST
8663 10TH AVENUE  BURNABY

604-522-0936
GST #
100% BC OWNED AND OPERATED
. 0
0/{1/(}\ T G ©

syorz0rs [ |
DAIRY |
000068700" 4800
DAIRYLAND CREAMD ' $3.49
Points Earned: 0 o $0.00 l
TOTAL $3.49
Visa .- $3.49

Points Earned: : 0 ' \
Item count: 1
Trans:89760 Tarminal:040103013-007003

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT CHOICES

30 DAYS REFUND OR EXCHANGE POLICY
WITH RECEIPT



CHOTCES MARKEYS AT THE GREST
8663 10TH AVENUE  BURNABY

604-%22-0936
GST #

100% BC DWNED AND OPERATED
5/6/2015 | I Uq I
65737 f;s
DAIRY
000025293()0263
SILK ALMD VAN CREA# - $1.99
Points Earned: © $0.00
Points Earned: 0 $0.00
TOTAL $1.99
Visa $1.99

Points Earned: : 0

Points Ba ance: :

You saved: $0.20

Ttem count: 1

Trans:99674 Terminal:040103013-007003

THANK‘YOU_FDR SHOPPING AT CHOICES

30 DAYS REFUND OR EXCHANGE POLICY
WITH RECEIPT




C,Q%Mg/t,&
_}_{_OMESENsE

Saving is believing
Store #0078
Phone # 604-683-4406
Vancouver, BC V6B 619
csT No. [ ¢ 07043
78 - STATIONERY 186864 5.99 GP
78 - STATIONERY 104796 5.99 GP
SUBTOTAL $11.98
BC GST 5.000% $0.60
BC PST 7.000% $0.84
TOTAL $13.42
DEBIT $13.42
---------- TRANSACTION RECORD --~-~-----~
Trans# 103167 '
Card #: seeprrtro
Card Entry:CHIP Account : SAVINGS
Trans :PURCHASE Amount :$13.42
Auth #:205730 Sequence #:000137
. Ref. #:00000137 Trace #:00493294

Merchant ID:040080026141 Ter: :
Date:15/05/01 Time
APPROVED

BY ENTERING A VERIFIED PIN, CARDHOLDER
AGREES TO PAY ISSUER SUCH TOTAL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ISSUERS AGREEMENT WITH
CARDHOLDER

Application Label: Interac

TVR: 8000008000

AID: A0000002771010 TSI 6800
TC: 13CD598FICFBEDCT

WE VALUE YOUR FEEDBACK
RESPOND BY 05/08/15 to get 10
CHANCES to WIN $1000 DAILY PLUS
1 chance to WIN 1 of 3 $500 prizes
WEEKLY just by providing your
review at www.tjxcanada-opinion.ca
Jurisdiction may req skill test.
See website for complete rules,
eligibility, sweepstakes period
& PREVIOUS winners. No purchase/
survey needed to enter. Sponsored

by Empathica Inc. across
int’1 clients. Survey #

ITEMS 2
0301

oo7s 03 3167 05/01/15 | so18

A11 returns subject to return policy.
Returns accepted within 10 days

with receipts and tickets. Gift receipts

valid for exchange or store credit only.




P

Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

From: Mad Hatterz Tea House via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: May 22, 2015 1:48 PM

To: Shin.MLA, Jane Jae Kyung

Subject: Receipt from Mad Hatterz Tea House

 Mad Hatterz TeaHouse

43.00 .

{
OG>~
e

A

Mad Hatterz Mate (Large) $26.00
Roasted maté, hawthorn

berries, walnuts, Siberjan

ginseng, cinnamon

Believe Impossible Things $17.00
(Large)

Green tea, rice, cinnamon,

nutmeg

Total $43.00

Earn 5 stars for $3 offl




DOLLARAMA

668 Seymoub St Unit B
Vancouver BC V6B 3K4
asT I

BRISTOL BOARD
STAPLE REMOVER

COIL. NOTEBOOK x;f;fﬁ

SUBTOTAL. $4.50
GST 5% 0,23
PST 7% 0.07
TOTAL $4.80
DEBIT $4.80

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: CHEQUING $ 4.80

Card Type: Interac

CARD NUMBER:
DATE/TIME:

KRKKRNKER v

15/05/24

REFERENCE #: 66227680 0010013940 C
AUTHOR. #: 196973

Interac

A0000002771010

0080008000 F800
007001 APPROVED - THANK YOU

-- IMPORTANT --
Retain This Copy For Your Records

xxx CUSTOMER COPY *xx
---------- NO EXCHANGE
NO RETURN
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT DOLLARAMA
CHUSTOMER COPY
2015-05-24 F
000512 04 0 7379

Wi . DOLLARAMA . COM

PHARMASAVE #203
8697 10TH AVENUE
BURNABY BC
604-522-8050

Receipt# - - 3
RECY -

Cash Sale
Customer Nc: [
iJPC PDESCRIPTION TAX
SPECIAL  QTY REG SALE EXT

05803002158 PHS JUMBC PAPER TOWEL 2'S
1 1.9¢ 1.99 1.99 B
03980009909 ENERGIZER MAX BATTERY AAA

10,9 10.95  10.99 B
SUBTOTAL 4 12,98
63T CST 0k
PST 0.91
TOTAL 14.54
TOTAL PAID VISA 14.54

PHARMASAVE REWARDS

Ask about our loyalty program

You would have qualified for 13 POINTs
Bk RR Rk R Rk Rk Rk kR kR koo

fkkkkkikklkkkkk kbbbl B ek ok kkkokkokkk

TYPE: PURCHASE

ACCT: VISA $ 14.54
CARD NUMBER & #kkxdkkidbk

DATE/TIME : 5/29/2015

REFERENCE #  : 66230499 0013350030 H
AUTH # : 0347¢0

VISA CREDIT

40000000031010

0000000000

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

IMPORTANT - retain this copy for your
reccrds

kxk CUSTOMER CORPY *#

FRkkkkkkkkkik kR okkkk b ookk ok kR kkok

Exchange or refund within
15 days with original receipt.

Camn avaliieirne annlv .




Thank You for Your Order

For complete details, including eslimated tax and shipping information, keep an eye out for an email from Staples at jane.shin.mla@leg.bc.ca with your complete order detalls. For

JAAKE (TKNE HAPPEN

items being picked up, please don't go to the store yet. We'll send you an email when it's ready for pick up.

Ifyou have any questions about your order, please visit our Help Centre.

Order number1: 5409028351
Order date: May 27,2015

You'l also find complete details of this order in the Order Status section of My Account on

. Staples.ca®.

o'

I -: ot Ao, Unit 3, Bumaby, BG V3N2SS

Deliver to: . .
Expected Delivery :1 Business Day
ttem No, ltem Name Item Price Qy Coupons & Rewards Subtotal
458232 " Staples® Chrome-Plated Letter Opener $2.16 Each 1.0 o T s000 Price:
$2.16
761482 Staples® FSC-Certified Copy Paper, 20 ib., 8-1/2"x 11", $54.96 5000 Sheets/Case 1.0 $0.00 Price:
Case $54.96
1_7147 Sharpie® Fine Permanent Mérkers, Assorted, 5/Pack $5.26 5/Pack 1.0 $0.00 Price:
$5.26
Billing Address Subtotal: $62.38
Coupons: $0.00
Jane Shin, MLA Office Estimated GST (or HST): $3.12
8699 Tenth Ave Estimated PST: $4.37
Unit3 Shipping: Free
Burnaby, BC, VAN2S9 Total: $69.87
Remaining Balance: $69.87

(604) 660-5058

Remaining Balance will be applied to following:
Visa Credit Card ending in -

Ifyou have any questions or concems eboul your arder, please cali 1-877-360-8500 or emall bd.websile@orders staples.com
Important infermation canceming coupons and sales fax can be found al: coupons and sales lax

The tax shown is esli d. Your Order Confi
Important information conceming retum poficy can be found at: retum policy.

Emalil wilt include shipment details, product availabllity and estimated tax,

This Web site is intended only for use by Canadian residents. See International Sites. See our delivery policy for full details. Copyright 2015, Staples Canada Inc., All Rights

Reserved.
Site Map | Privacy Policy | AdChoices




%

e

CHUICES MARKEYS AT THE CREST
8663 10TH AVENUE  BURNABY
604-222-
GST #
100% BC DWNED AND OPERATED

el B |

DAIRY 5%
0007444739404 -

S/0 C/NUT CRMER VAN $2.99
Points Earned: 0 $0.00
TOTAL $2.99
Visa $2.99

Points Earned: : O
Item count: 1

Trans: 112758 - Terminal:040103013-007003

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT CHOICES

30 DAYS REFUND OR EXCHANGE POLICY
WITH RECEIPT

Ll Y wgu l“

\“
|mﬂmkhwlwiuu

"h“lﬂvﬂ ‘ll Hlu] Mﬂw‘fI‘

LI AESSE
LUOKING IR MOH«!

604 448 4BRE&
waw. lordondrugs com

gﬁ;ﬁo 2,19

STASH Tin

i PHZ DIAL REACAED REPULEQD PRICE %%
STRASH Tan 2.21
STASH Tin 2.79
ENERELEGR AZiep 5.99 B

CREY T BAL 14,50

v Visa 14.50
i O

TR 000359
L AANGE .00

(2387
ERS 35
LART/ 1S G230

CRIOTH = %, 8.7,

iz

837 52228
v ELST

LOMCON BRIGS LId0TED ST
CREDIT CARD "RANSHZTION RECORD
“NH“:I JRUAS #24

303 CINFSYeRY
Vatc IVER, BE
HEROEL]

015 THALOYIE:

REG. 2228 |

s oo [

Fid. 60

IS
My
AHDLNT

Viua FURCARSE

o5/%1/15 [ - ocosso

REFERERCE: 6420733 2315402710 H

APL:
NP
AL

VISR CREDT
OO0 I0GGAE 1)
You 0z7

] RPPROVED - T-JANK

HO STENATURE TRANSACVION

THFIRTHAT:
Retain thiz c¢ipd For wouwr records.

Guig O1H 52228 0OLB3Y

ek CARDANIDER CERY s




DOLLARAMA

668 Seymour St Unit B
Vancouv V6R 3K4

GST
PLASTIC JAR 1.50 Fp
SANDWICH BAGS 1.25 Fp
SUBTOTAL $2.75
GST 5% : $0.14
¥B¥AL g%g
DEBTT g g(f’ $3.08

© TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: CHEQUING $  3.08

Card Type: Interac
CARD NUMBER: KHHKKKKKA KK

DATE/TIME: 15/06/05
REFERENCE #: 66227679 0010015270 C
AUTHCR. #: 223753
. Interac
A0000002771010

0080008000 F800
00/001 APPROVED - THANK YOU

-~ TMPORTANT -~
Retain This Copy For Your Records

xx CUSTOMER COPY #xx

e i e I R N L

NO EXCHANGE
NO RETURN
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT DOLLARAMA
CUSTOMER COPY
2015-06-05 F
000512 03 0 6529

Wil . DOLLARAMA . COM




R

L A SUSHI
8671 TENTH AVE. |
BURNABY ,BC |
U3N 259
604~777-9555

DEEIT SALE

HiD: 8015137352

T0: 00B3250008015137352001

Enlry Hethod : € ‘
REF 4: 1026 i
2015/04/10 . B
Ret Ref: 000BZ3030410

Trace 10038

APPROVED-00

Appr Code: 250527
DEEI T/CHQ

AMOUNT $105.53
Tip $15.00
TGYAL $120.53

Interac C/ﬂb‘s (‘(0

RID: AOGDO00Z771010
Tés EOBBCS

TUR: (680008000
THANK YOU ~ MERCH /

CUSTOMER COPY

\ i



#22-4501 North Rd, Burnaby, BC V3MN4RT

604-420-0095 :
s ]
Corewos I wenacer |
! Ce 4 ALK 220N }
& 250N b
L ] 3.35 N ]
Ricecake YHE = 2.20 N’ L
e W 250N - {
& | SR

) 1.75@ 2.EA 350N

ToYAe ~ 3.35N

'+ Sesame Doughut DI 2t 6.00 N o
oo AletiE 22.00N ;
Jy X .
Sub Total : 4760 - |
Total : '47.60 Cod
Raster: 47.60 1

120150006757

X
N
]

Al

[0l

e

Thank You very much




THANK YOU
THaME w0l
CEll, & ImM

& 1
04-25-2015 H i
REG 15

g X ol G0 1

DEPTOL $12.80
DEPTOL $4.50 |
NEPTOL $2.75 |
10TAL tzno.0s |
CASH $20.05

CHANGE $0.00



1Ay S %At@{gﬁ fev

THANK ¥
TH

CHRL L

(4-25-2

REG

DEPTOL
DEPTOL
DEPTOI
DEFTOL
DEFTOI
OEPTDI
DEPTOIE
DEPTOI
DERTOY
OEPTO
OEPTO
TOTAL
CASH
CHANGE

nw&@.

I

SME YO
GEE T

015 '..-f
B

I

.en
30
.30
15
B
L35
L35
.45
3
10
45
FlE .30

$16.30

Qs $0.00

bt (T8 Gk bk bk bk forh fmh gt Lo

&
—

i
1
i
|



Doo Gau bee (4 Hl)
#2083-4501 North Rd.
Burnaby (604)421.6247

Order #1410 62

Date: 02-May-2015 _
Guest#: 1 .
3 X Combo C (N) $143.10
ComboC A% C
SUB-TOTAL: $143.10
GST(5%): $7.16
TOTAL DUE: $160.26
GST PST
THANK YOU!

( /\ﬁ%w (e

My >

Avece el "




THARK ¥0U

THAME YO
CALL AGAINM

o
05-22-2015 g\ L( [

REG 0138
0EPTOL $0.390
DEPTDZ T1 $1.35
DEPTOZ T1 $0 .30
DEPTOZ T1 $1.60
DEPTOZ T! $1.60
DERPTOZ T1 $1.60
NEPTOL $1.35
DEPTOL $1.35
DEPTDZ Tl $0.35
DEPTOZ Tl 10,35
DERTOZ Ti .35
81 tEL L0
TR $0.41
TOTHL 12011
CASH $en.aa

CHANGE $7.83







N
. RECYCLING ALTERNATIVE INVOICE

449 Industrial Ave, Vancouver BC V6A 2P8 (550275 BC Itd)
% phone: 604-874-7283 fax: 604-874-7252 - _
info@recyclingalternative.com - www.recyclingalternative.com Invoice No. 0000040080
Page Pagelof 1
Date Mar-31-15
Site No. 0 .
Reference
BIll To:
Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed GST # _
#3-8699 10th Ave, - -
Burnaby, BC i) M TOTAL AMOUNT
Sl $30.19 DUE $30.19
DESCRIPTION REFERENCE AMOUNT
Balance forward : $30.19
Payments : $30.19
Adjustments : 40.00
(0001)
Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed
#3-8699 10th Ave,, Burnaby BC
Serv #001 Recycling Collection Service
Mar - 31 Recycling Collection Service $25.00 1.00 $25.00
Mar 01/15 - Mar 31/15
Mar - 31 Fue! & Energy Surcharge $3.75
SITE TOTAL $28.75
GST at 5.000% on $28.75 $1.44
Current 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS Total Due
$30.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.19 $30.19
Payment Net 15

o hige* a




Woad Design &
Communications

Invoice

Invoice #: 15-0002

COMPANY: Jane Shin MLA
3-8699 10t Avenue

Burnaby, B.C.

V3N 259
DATE: April 16,2015
JOB DESCRIPTION:

« Communications support: March 11 to April 9, 2015

ITEM: SUBTOTAL
* Communications support 27.5 hours  $617.88
TOTAL $617.88

BURANBY, BRITISH COLUMBIA
CANADA

Cde £167
A




\ RECYCLING ALTERNATIVE

449 Industrial Ave, Vancouver BC V6A 2P8 {590275 BC Itd)

INVOICE

phone: 604-874-7283 fax: 604-874-7252
info@recyclingalternative.com - www.recyclingalternative.com Involce No. 0000040840
Page Page1of1
Date Apr-30-15
Customer No.
Site No. 4}
Reference
Bill To:
Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed ast
#3-8699 10th Ave.
Burnaby, BC TOTAL AMOUNT
$30.19 DUE $30.19

: DESCRIPTION REFERENCE AMOUNT
§ Balance forward ; I l ! $30.19
i Payments : | $30.19
| Adjustments : { { | $0.00
i ! i i
{ (0001) i i [
¢ Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed E ‘ i
i #3-8699 10th Ave,, Burnaby BC ! ! i
1. ? : |
i Serv #001 Recycling Collection Service i ‘ ¢
: | |
Apr-30  Recycling Collection Service $25.00 | .00 | $25.00
I Apr 01/15 - Apr 30/15 i |
Apr-30 ¢ Fuel & Energy Surcharge $3.75
i SITETOTAL | ! $28.75
| GSTat5.000% on $28.75 : $144
{ !
i
|
! ;
g H
i
t
L
| i
|
i |
Current 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS Total Due
$30.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.10 Ly $30.19
Payment Net 15

0[&%&& %17




"=\ RECYCLING ALTERNATIVE

449 Industrial Ave, Vancouver BC V6A 2P8

{590275 BC Itd)

INVOICE

phone: 604-874-7283 fax: 604-874-7252 :
info@recyclingalternative.com - www.recyclingalternative.com Savolce Ho. 0000041591
Page Pagel of 1
Date May-31-15
Customer No. -
Site No. 0
Reference
Bill To: Lo dus
Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed GST # _
#3-8699 10th Ave.
Burnaby, BC TOTAL AMOUNT
$30.19 DUE $30.19

DESCRIPTION REFERENCE AMOUNT
Balance forward :
Payments : $30.19
Adjustments : $0.00
(0001)
Jane Shin, MLA for Burnaby-Lougheed
#3-8699 10th Ave., Burnaby BC
Serv #001 Recycling Coilection Service
May-31 | Recycling Collection Service : $25.00 1.00 $25.00
May 01/15 - May 31/15 i
May - 31 Fuel & Energy Surcharge $3.75
SITE TOTAL $28.75
GST at 5.000% on $28.75 $1.44
|
Current 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 50 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS Total Due :
B F LT AT CTIGE
$30.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.19 Fei e e $30.19

Payment Net 15




O eceived from
e ectl de

100 Dollars

1or Yoy ol Chaniey

s 2%

! Tax Reg. No.

] N? de taxe
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Y e e oo
: @caiued from
O eci de

MA Jane Shin

i

FEpy/ \/;MLOZE;VM‘L»F Q&»"Z/I/zzﬁ-»-%@/
/

- 100 Dollars

‘ Tax Reg, No.
' N7 de taxe
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Dollar Tree Stores
Canada, Inc.
Store# 40016 (604) 873-6731
2606 Commercial Dr
Vancouver BC VSN 5R4 (;')&?
HST/GST #:
DESCRIPTION QTY  PRICE TOTAL
SCRUB SPONGE 1 1.5 1,257
FOOD CONTAINER 1 1.25 1.95T
Sub Total $2.50
aST $0.13
PST $0.18
Total $2.81
Visa $2.81

~ Thank You for Shopping with us!
\ www.dollartreecanada.com

|
*Ktx***XX**X*X**I*W*x**xx**k*****r***tx***

| We value vour opinion! *
Please provide your feedback at x
wyw . dol lartreefeedback .con *

leceive chances to win $1,000 daily plusx
instant prizes valued at $1,500 weekly x
or by calling 1-877-368-2540. ¥
For conplate rules, eligibility and sweepstakes
period and previous vinners please visit #
www . dol 1artreefeedback .com *

 No purchase/survey required to enter. ¥

| Sweepstakes sponsored by Empathica, Inc. ¥
cross multiple fnternational clients.Skill #
‘ing question may be required by jurisdiction. =
Void where prohibited. ¥

Survey Code: 6301 0125 8260 4003 ¥

L]

¥

¥

twill gladly exchange any unopened iten
original receipt. He do not offer refunds.
EAAKKKKKEERKLEERKKEKEKRKANKRARRNNRRR KA

502 0 6/03/15






